
From: Louie, Stephanie
Sent: 4/2/2013 3:33:52 PM

RegRelCPUCCases
To: (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Allen, Meredith

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); cem@newsdata.com 
(cem@newsdata.com); Middlekauff, Charles (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Kjellund, Niels 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=NXK2); wmc@a-klaw.com (wmc@a- 
klaw.com); dil@cpuc.ca.gov (dil@cpuc.ca.gov); jp6@cpuc.ca.gov 
(jp6@cpuc.ca.gov); kdl@cpuc.ca.gov (kdl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
curtisd@conedsolutions.com (curtisd@conedsolutions.com); 
liddell@energyattomey.com (liddell@energyattomey.com); mrw@mrwassoc.com 
(mrw@mrwassoc.com); ddavie@wellhead.com (ddavie@wellhead.com); Law 
CPUC Cases (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=Mailing Lists/cn=List 
Aliases/cn=Law CPUC Cases)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: A.12-12-026, Application of PG&E (Fresno Cogen), PG&E Response to ALJ's 

Request for Additional Information
To All Parties in A.12-12-026:

On February 21, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company tendered for filing:

1. Motion of Pacific Gas and Electric Company (U 39 E) for Leave to File Confidential 
Material Under Seal Consistent with the Confidentiality Protections of Decision 06-06-066 and 
Public Utilities Code § 583

2. Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s (U 39 E) Response to Administrative Law Judge’s 
Request for Additional Information (Confidential Version)

3. Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s (U 39 E) Response to Administrative Law Judge’s 
Request for Additional Information (Public Version)

Today the CPUC directed PG&E to re-file and re-serve PG&E’s Response to correct the 
ambiguity of the redaction of footnote 1 on page 2. No other changes to the text were made. 
Attached is PG&E’s resubmittal of “Pacific Gas and Electric Company's (U 39-E) Response to 
Administrative Law Judge's Request for Additional Information” (Public Version), in PDF 
format, which was filed on April 2, 2013, with the California Public Utilities Commission in 
Docket No. A.12-12-026.

Stephanie Louie, on behalf of

Charles Middlekauff
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachments, please notify Stephanie Louie, tel (415) 973­
7956, fax (415) 973-5520, SYWl@pge.com

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for Docket 
No. A.12-12-026. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, 
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or 
by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.

«...» «...»
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